OKLAHOMA MASTER LOCKSMITH ASSOCIATION

GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING

05/03/2014

Wyndham Tulsa, Tulsa, OK

Meeting called to order @5:30pm by President Kara Stephens.

Invocation was given by Ron Bada

The Pledge of Allegiance performed by all attending.

Roll call of Officers by Secretary Clarence Weber with 3 absent.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Kara asked if everybody had reviewed the minutes from last meeting. She asked for a motion to approve the minutes with Lowell making the motion. Asked for discussion with none. Voted with 15 Yes, 0 no, and 2 abstained. Motion carries.

Kara also made notice of affirming the reappointments of Lowell Roberts to the Legislative Action Committee Chairman, and Ron Bada to the Licensing Education & Training Committee Chairman. And the Temp education Director To Clarence Weber till a permanent person is found.

Ron made comment that the 2015 show will be at the Wyndham Tulsa.

Loretta read off the financial report. Dusty made a motion that we accept the report. No discussions. Voted on with 16 yes, 0 no, & 1 abstains. Motion carries.

Clarence & Mike: The class was a good class and David Did a good job and made comment that he would enjoy to do this again.

Lowell made a motion to forgo the recess. No discussion. Voted with 16-yes, 0-no, & 1-Abstaintion Passed

NEW BUSINESS

Kara made comment on Jim will head up the swap meet as the swap meet chairman. She also mentioned about August meeting will be Member Appreciation month and that classes will be free to members and any nonmembers that turn in a membership app. And also there will be a limit of 20. If there are more than 20 then there could be a class outside put on by Dusty. This is a membership drive. Also lunch will be provided.

Ron commented that next meeting in OKC at the Hampton Inn.

Loretta commented that there are bills to be paid. Lowell made a motion to have Loretta pay the bills. No discussions. Voted with 16-yes, 0-no, & 1-abstention. Motion carries.

Mike working on starting up 2 forums on the web. Life safety has wrote out mag lock system as of 2014.

Clarence is still looking through John's papers to see if any classes were being worked on.

After a few days Clarence did find that there is an Alarm Lock and a hinge class for August lined up and confirmed.

OKLAHOMA MASTER LOCKSMITH ASSOCIATION

Jim & Clarence: There will be fliers sent out to Venders for the swap meet.

Lowell: CIC, there are about 107 bills that directly or indirectly affected us as locksmiths. Also mentioned about Senate bill 1399 and house bill 3359

Ron: D.O.L. is working on study guides for the test. Advisory board meeting and the results will be posted on the OMLA web site.

Good of the order: Kara has put out about John's passing and that after the meeting there will be a little memorial.

Door prize drawing:

Gary	Hot Sauce
Clarence	Body wash/care
Danial	Little Fire Extinguisher
Gary	Martini Mixer
Bobby	Combo Padlock
Clarence	Body care and slippers
Mary Ann	Humming bird feeder
Ron	Flexible light

Dusty made a motion to adjourn. Voted yes=16, no=0, & abstention=1

Meeting adjourned @ 6:15pm

Next meeting at Hampton Inn, Midwest City, OK